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BUSINESS LICENSE 

MEMORANDUM 

Liquor License Hearing - Thursday, September 15, 2022, 1 :30pm 

TO: The Hearings Officer 

FROM: Natalie Kiel, Business License Specialist 

September 12, 2022 DATE: 

AGENDA ITEM 4.C: For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action 
regarding an application for a Packaged Liquor License 
(LIQUOR-007494-2022) with Obaid R Mobaligh as the liquor 
manager for M & J Family LLC dba Eagle Gas located at 2152 
N Carson Street, Carson City, NV 89706. 

Recommendation: To approve an application for a Packaged Liquor License with 
Obaid R Mobaligh as the liquor manager for M & J Family LLC dba Eagle Gas 
located at 2152 N Carson Street, Carson City, NV 89706 subject to the following 
conditions of approval: 

1. The applicant must sign a sworn affidavit consistent with Carson City

Municipal Code (CCMC) 4.13.060 regarding a server training course.

2. Alcohol sold must come from approved sources.

3. The holder of the liquor license must maintain on the premises,
evidence of employee server training certification for all employees that
serve or sell alcohol.

4. Facility is approved for packaged alcohol only.
5. Adherence to FDA Food Code and NAC 446 for operational purposes.
6. Facility must be deep cleaned prior to opening.
7. Coving and sink within restroom for employees must be replaced prior

to opening.
8. Remodeling and/or new construction must be reviewed by health

authority to ensure compliance.

Per Carson City Municipal Code (CCMC) 4.13, all liquor license requests are to be 
reviewed by the Hearings Officer. The Hearings Officer may grant or deny the application 
for a liquor license or place conditions on a license to ensure compliance with the 
Municipal Code. 

The subject request is for M & J Family LLC dba Eagle Gas to have a Package Liquor 
License with Obaid R Mobaligh as the liquor manager. 

A background investigation by the Sheriff's Office was not required, as Mr. Mobaligh has 
an additional liquor license for another location in Carson City, per CCMC 4.13.070. 










